STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ' 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY N

May 25, 1979

Mr., Ernie Padilla .

0i1 Conservation Division
P, 0. Box 2088 .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Ladd Petroleum Corporation

Lindrith #24
Fo bt 26N=7W
Dear Ernle:

Please docket a case calling Ladd Petroleum Corporation to come
forth and show cause why they should not be held in violation of
Rule 112A, Section V!, and fined according to 65-3~17; and show cause
why the well should not be repaired or properly plugged and abandoned,

| am enclosing copies of letters dated May 26, 1978, and July 10,
1978, which directed Ladd Petroleum Corporation to repair the above
well,

Yours truly,
Snad S

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector

xc: Ladd Petroleum Corporation
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